SFE

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES MEETING
April 8,2013
Agenda
3:00 p.m. —4:30 p.m.

L 201

To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions _I

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
2, OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE SLO COMMITTEE CHAIR
3. OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

4, APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. March 25,2013 Meeting

5. REPORTS
a. FPD: Revising & Reviewing SLOs/PLOS - Monday 3/25, 6-9 pm (SSV 151)
b. Department of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning — A, Zentner

6. ACTION ITEMS
a. Commercial Photography PLOs
b. Physics AS-T PLOs
¢. Child & Family Education AS-T PLOs
d. SOC 116 SLOs

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS
a. Counseling PLOs
b. Definition of OOs
c. Action Plan Example
d. Flex Presentations

8. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS
a. SLO-Related Events — FPD: SLOs/PLOS Closing the Loop, Monday 4/15, 6-9 pm (SSV 151)

9. OTHER
a. Revised SLOs: Ed 141, Ed 145, PSY 235
b. Revised PLOs: none
¢. SLO Meeting dates for Spring 2013: April 22, May 13

10. ADJOURNMENT

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY
Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or
ancestry, age, disability, marital status, sexual orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genetic predisposition. Upon
request, we will consider reasonable accommodation to permit individuals with protected disabilities to (1) complete the
employment or admission process, (b) perform essential job functions, (c) enjoy benefits and privileges of similarly-situated
individuals without disabilities, and (d) participate in instruction, programs, services, activities, or events.



SlFE

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES MEETING
MINUTES
April 8, 2013
3:00 p.m. — 4:30 p.m.

L 201

To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
The April 8, 2013 Student Learning Outcomes (SLO) Committee meeting was called to order at 3:05 p.m.
by Dr. Fredy Aviles, Chair.

2. OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE SLO COMMITTEE CHAIR
Dr. Fredy Aviles reported that he will be attending conferences on April 19, 2013 and May 3, 2013, where
he hopes to get clarification regarding the definitions of Operational Outcomes (OOs) and Program
Learning Outcomes (PLOs).

3. OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
None.
4, APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. March 25, 2013 Student Learning Outcomes Committee Meeting
A motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes of the March 25, 2013 Student Learning
Qutcomes Committee meeting. Motion carried.

5. REPORTS
a. FPD: Revising & Reviewing SLOs/PLOs - Monday March 25, 2013, 6-9 pm (SSV 151)
Dr. Aviles reported that he recently facilitated the Faculty Professional Development activity Revising
& Reviewing SLOs/PLOs. He stated the activity was poorly attended, but generated lively discussion.
Attendees were updated on the upcoming revisions for SLOs and PLOs.

b. Department of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning — Aeron Zentner
None.

6. ACTION ITEMS
a. Commercial Photography PLOs
A motion was made and seconded to approve the Commercial Photography PLO:s.
Dr. Aviles stated that Mr. Aeron Zentner has been working with the responsible faculty member on the
Commercial Photography PLOs. Dr. Robert Harris noted the program assessment cycle is missing. Dr.
Aviles stated that he would ask that this be completed.
Motion carried.

b. Physics AS-T PLOs
A motion was made and seconded to approve the Physics AS-T PLO.
Members noted grammatical errors and that the assessment methods are not standard. Dr. Harris
questioned whether the gain is adequate to meet what California State Universities (CSUs) would need
for a transferring student. Mr. Bill Vaughan noted that SLOs are not be used against a student or
teacher, and that this is never going to be applied that way. The consensus was to invite Mr. Christos
Valiotis or a Physics faculty member to present and explain the Physics AS-T PLO at a future meeting.
Motion failed.

¢. Child & Family Education AS-T PLOs
A motion was made and seconded to approve the AS-T PLOs.
Dr. Aviles explained the PLOs are the same as the ones previously approved, but are now for a transfer
degree.
Motion carried.

Approved: April 22, 2013 Student Learning Outcomes Committee Meeting



7.

8.

9.

d.

SOC 116 SLOs

A motion made and seconded to approve the SOC 116SLOs.

Ms. Angela Davis was present to address member recommendations for language to address
subjectivity and scoring with a faculty-developed rubric.
Motion carried with recommended changes.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

a.

Counseling PLOs

Dr. Lee Grishman was present to discuss PLOs. Dr. Grishman discussed OOs being specific towards
administrative units and areas like counseling that do not really fit that definition. Ms. Carolyn Burrell
identified the need to have a system to enter the data into WEAVE for programs like counseling.
Because they do not have a course reference number (CRN), their outcomes cannot be entered into
WEAVE as PLOs. Dr. Robert Harris noted that a program can be defined as a series of courses
leading to a degree, but questioned whether other forms of teaching such as those done in counseling
can be regarded as programs and thus be captured in PLOs. Dr. Aviles agreed, but discussed the idea
of changing some of the names i.e. Academic Programs vs. Service Programs in order to maintain a
distinction between those forms of teaching.

Dr. Tom O’Neil noted that when Dr. Aviles returns from his conference, we will have a clear
understanding of how to move forward. Dr. Aviles directed members to contact colleagues at other
schools to see their processes.

Definition of OOs
Aeron not here but related. (attachment)
Item tabled in Mr. Aeron Zentner’s absence.

Action Plan Example

Dr. Aviles discussed the need to identify a good example of an action plan that can be used a model for
others to follow. A good action plan would be one that clearly links assessment data to budgetary
decisions. Wendy Stout mentioned that they have several good examples in Health Sciences. Dr.
Aviles said he would like to see them so they can be presented during Faculty Professional
Developments and during Welcome Back. Several programs in the Health Sciences have an outside
agency set strict standards for them that must be followed and thus makes it easier to see the
connection between data, action plans, and funding requests. Other programs can learn from these
though they may not have an outside agency that sets their standards. Dr. Aviles is seeking these types
of examples. Dr. O’Neil defined this as an accreditation requirement for closing the loop, and noted
that this is exactly what is required.

Flex Presentations
Item tabled.

ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS

a. SLO-Related Events — FPD: SLOs/PLOS Closing the Loop, Monday April 15, 2013, 6-9 pm (SSV
151)

OTHER

a. Revised SLOs: Ed 141, Ed 145, PSY 235

b. Revised PLOs: none

C.

SLO Meeting dates for Spring 2013: April 22, May 13

Approved: April 22, 2013 Student Learning Outcomes Committee Meeting



10. ADJOURNMENT
The Student Learning Outcomes committee meeting of April 8, 2013, was adjourned at 4:30 p.m. by Dr.

Fredy Aviles, Chair.
MEMBERS PRESENT
Dr. Fredy Aviles, Chair Dr. Robert Harris Dr. Tom O’Neil
Stacey Adams Dr. Glenn Haller Wendy Stout Carolyn Burrell
Kim Covell Willard Howard William Vaughn

MEMBERS ABSENT GUESTS PRESENT/EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS
Leslie Baker Yvette Cruzalegui Lee Grishman
Aeron Zentner Dr. Bassam Salameh Angela Davis

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY
Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or
ancestry, age, disability, marital status, sexual orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genetic predisposition. Upon
request, we will consider reasonable accommodation to permit individuals with protected disabilities to (1) complete the
employment or admission process, (b) perform essential job functions, (c) enjoy benefits and privileges of similarly-situated
individuals without disabilities, and (d) participate in instruction, programs, services, activities, or events.

Approved: April 22, 2013 Student Learning Outcomes Committee Meeting



General Information:
See examples posted in the PLO Sample File for additional gnidance when completing your
program information.

Once completed, post the entire file in the WEAVE Document Repository for your program and submit a
signed hard copy of the PLO and Assessment page to the SLO Committee mailbox. When the SLO
Committee has reviewed the completed file and verified appropriate completion of each page, email
acknowledgement will be sent to the area dean. At this point, PLOs and assessments should be entered in
WEAVEonline under the appropriate program degree and/or certificate entity.

e contact Melanie Parker. SLO Committee Faculty Co-Chair, at mparker@avc.edu should you need assist:

PLOs and Assessment:
Use this page to document the PLOs and assessment strategies developed for your program. Once the
file is complete, submit a hard copy with the area dean’s signature to the SLO Committee mailbox.
See Sample PLO and Assessment page if you need additional guidance.

Program Assessment Cycle:
Document the expected assessment cycle for your program. See Assessment Cycle Samples #1 and 2

if you need additional guidance.

Curriculum Map:
List each course that is part of your program. Indicate which courses are required. Use I, D, and M

designations to indicate the level at which each PLO is addressed and assessed in each course. See
Curriculum Map Samples #1 and 2 if you need additional guidance.




gled

:jeaoaddy aanwwo) O1s

:9leq

:jenosddy ueag ealy

-13y81Y 10 %08 YIIMm sluawudisse 332]dwod |[Im SIUBPNIS JO %08 LY uoneluasaid

{€ O1S ‘542 D1Hd) Ansnpu) aiydesBojoyd

pue podal jeio ue y3noaya sBuipuyy Jo uoneluadsasd pue yd1easss 3JuaD) N ay3 ui ssepea) Aysnput pue sanljiqissod 1331e3 snolea Ajiauapj VET
%08
40 [9A9)] Buissed e 1e elawed Jo adA) Yyaes Jo SHBuUIG pue ‘Suoelil] ‘S3IUIBYIP *(201S ‘€07 D1Hd) Jnsal 153q BY3 10§ JUSWLOIIAUD 3Y) 1
3y) ajen|ead o} Ajjige u) paddans [|IM SIUSPNIS JO %S/ 11V UORBIISUOWIQ N[O} J3PJo Ul eiawed Jo adA) yoea 1oy asn ajeisdoidde ssasse [jim syuapnis vE'T
“SUdeigojoqd Jioyy o e|ndiuets A[esip
0} 9|qe a.e pue a8ew) Jydesdoloyd a3y jo uonisodwiod pueisiapun Ajnjssalns (Z 01S ‘SZT D1Hd) awdinba pue aiemyjos piepuels Asisnpu) 8uisn
SJUIPNIS JO %45/ 11V spaload jo sidadse jeyuawepuny uo d1ugna duipels (N sydes3oloyd a1es2ual Ajjerip pue aje|ndiuew ‘uBisap |jim SJUPMS Vet
49ydly J0 %08
yim sjuaiugisse 333)dwod |IM SIUIPNIS JO %08 Ly spouyraw Aydesdioyd m/q "(T O7S ‘10T D21Hd) Aydesdoloyd snym pue
U1 sa3110e.d JO SUOIIRASIQO JOIINIISUL pue sjuawugisse ‘oljojiiod jo uonajdwo) | Yoelg jo s1oadse jeluswepuny jo ASURYOId 3IBIISUCLUIP |IM SIUIPNIS A
‘wexa "(€ O1S "£0T LOHd) ASojouyda)
3Y1 U0 J3Y31Y 10 940/ 3J0IS [|Im SIU3PNIS JO %08 1Y WEXD |elO 10 UM N pue Juswdinba diydesSoloyd uj sadueape a10]dxa |im SIU3PNIS vET
S13IDYVL LNINIATIHOV pue SQOHL13N LNINSSISSY SINO0ID1NO SNINYVYIT NVHOOUd 0] ]]

-JU3WSSassD JO ajoAD pasodold D yopRb ysnw swoiboid

1y "pajajdwod aq y3snw dow wingndiiind o ‘wpiboud jpuoianiysus up st siyy fi
‘3W0IIN0 a3y}

J0 uoNBd|dWOoI [NYSSIIINS DUIWIDIBP [)im 1ey] 1931R) JU3WAABIYIe By} Aydads pue
SWOIIN0 UYIBI DINSBIW 0) P3SN (S)poyIdw JUSWSSISSE 3y} 3qLIsap Ajjedndads

*AjjunLuLL0D BY3 Jo Suraq ||2M JIWOU0I3 By} G} 3INGIIU0D JeL SBRIUNI0Iddo J931e3 Ajauap] 9
*A331205 WIBpOW Ul AUSISAIP J0 3]04 ALY
PUE ‘SS3UBJIEME |RINYNI ‘3OURIFJO) *1I3dSas YySnosyd yJomweal pue diysuaziid pood ajensuowaq g

‘s2i8ojouyda) jo Ayauea pue ‘Aoeayy uonewoul ‘s|Ipis SunjewI-uoIS3P pue
Susueld ‘sjjps Sutualsy pue Jupjuiyl |E311I ‘UOKENLNWWOD UINLIM PUE [BI0 Fuisn SW3qo.d AA[0S b

SIIBWAYIBN PUB ‘SIIUBIDG [BIMBN ‘SHUY ‘SIUS

|2101AR 3G puUe [BI20S ‘SAIIIUBLLNKH 3Y) wo4) $33u3adxe pue a8pajmouy J0 YiIpealq e 3lessuowaq '€
-juawdojaaap jeuosiad

PUE ‘uonIEINPI 13jSURI] ‘S|iMS Jiseq ‘JuawAojdwa Joj palinbal s|ys Juluaes) Suojay) Aidde pue anjep -z
ssaudseme-J|as o Juawdoanap

3yl 03 ANQLIU0D JeY) Seouaadxa pue sauldidsip Jo Alauea e woly saaidadsiad asianip azAjeuy ‘1

sawonnQ Juiuieal [puopmpsug

€T0Z/1¢/€ parnwgns aleq

°‘Xoqjow 3ayuwod O1S ay} 03 wiof sy fo Adoa paubis b ywqgns

‘poddns [jim 3wodnQ Suiuiea weisosd
yoes (s)awoainp 2ujuiea] jeuonnyisu| ay) ‘Jaquinu Aq ‘a1edipu]

Sujdew) sjydeiSojoyd pue |esdwWO) -AydesSojoyd :weidoid

ADATTIOD AT TIVA AdOTALNY
2

SIINOJLNO SNINHVIT WYEDO0Ud

uidispey esi :(juild ases|d) Jaquiany Jeis/Aynoey




¥10Z dunds

£10Z lied

£10Z 3uudg

(45411

2T0Z Suuds

TT0Z iled

TT0Z 3unds

0T0Z I1ed

010z 3upndg

:awepN weidoud

312A) JudwIssassy wesdoid




PROGRAM NAME Photography- Commercial and Photographic Imaging
DIVISION Visual and Performing Arts
DEPARTMENT Photography
DATE APPROVED — ey
DEGREE
CERTIFICATE
REC:S':ED COURSE NAME :1= Introduced D= Developed M = Mastery
proGram | EXAEROI20 T pio1 [ plo2 | PLO3 | PLO4 | PLOS
PHTC 101 M o | A 5.
T - T v = e
PHTC 203 [ A . v .
PHTC 275 A 1% W ™

JoOOOOoOOooOoo0ooOCoooooooooREREEE




This informational file must be completed and submitted when PLOs for your program are developed.See examples posted in
the PLO Sample File for additional guidance when completing your program information,

Once completed, post the entire file in the WEAVE Document Repository for your program and submit a signed hard copy of
the PLO and Assessment page to the SLO Committee mailbox. When the SLO Committee has reviewed the completed file and
verified appropriate completion of each page, email acknowledgement will be sent to the area dean. At this point, PLOs and
assessments should be entered in WEAVEonline under the appropriate program degree and/or certificate enti

Please contact Melanie Parker, SLO Commiittee Faculty Co-Chair, at mparker@avc.edu should you need assistance.

Instructions:

PLOs and Assessment:
Use this page to document the PLOs and assessment strategies developed for your program. Once the file is complete,

submit a hard copy with the area dean’s signature to the SLO Committee mailbox.See Sample PLO and Assessment
page if you need additional guidance,

Program Assessment Cycle:
Document the expected assessment cycle for your program. See Assessment Cycle Samples #1 and 2 if you need
additional guidance.

Curriculum Map:
Last each course that 1s part of your program. Indicate which courses are required. Use 1, D, and M designations to indicate

the level at which each PLO is addressed and assessed in each course. See Curriculum Map Samples #1 and 2 if you
need additional guidance.




:31eq

:[eaoiddy saniuuo) 075

:21eq

:jerolddy ueaq ealsy

-5ugnt buuoods ayj Jo Aoeduya ay) ajenjead

0} Ayunuoddo ay) siopnasul aalb o} Japio ul aseyd Jojd ay) Jsye 19s aq |jim Jabie)
Jjuswaaaiyoe ay] ‘(Bunuooypoy) Buuoos Ui IsISSe 0) padojaaap [jim oLUgNI Y “SaljIAROR
fiojeioqge) Z 1se9) e Jo synsal pue sBuipuy sy} ssep sjoym ay) 03 A|ieJo jussaid)

0} sjuapn)s aiinbal [jIm siojongsu) ‘s| s uoejuasald [B10 S}UapN)s ay) dinseaw

0} Japio ui ‘uonippe v “‘podas uajum e asedaid o) pajoadxa ale sjusapnls seRIAoe
Alojeloqge]| 1 0} 1L 3y} Jo yoea 104 Y 0} paubisse AJojeloge| B SBY 3SIN0I 8102 Yor]

{01d vonesunwwog) Bunum ul pue Ajequea yiog ‘Ajpanoaye
E)iNsa. pue 'sassa20.4d 's)daosuod soisAyd ajediunwLoD jim SJuapng

v'E't

'S3J00S
a0Ao JsJy Jojpue $3103s aseyd Jojid jo sisAjeue Jaypny un a100s oapad o 9406 1.
1es Ajieniul aq |Im Jobie) Juswanaiyoe ayy "sasiNod 2109 [ 10 sjusawubisse Ajojeioge]
]| UO 81005 JUSPN]S SARRINWND 3y Aq painseaw aq ||IM adueuuopad Juapnig

(01 d uonealidde uo-spuey [ejuawuadx3) soisAyd Jo sjdeouod
pue saididund |ejuawepuny sy} JO suwa) Ul synsas ey Bunaidiaiu
pue 'AQuiepasun jo saoinos Bulfynuep: ‘eyep BuizAjeue pue Bunos)ico
'sjuawuadxa dn Bumas Ag swaysAs jeaisAyd aloidxa [Im sluspng

v'E'C

‘JUSLWISSASSE jo 3]0Ad Jsiy Jospue aseyd jojid ay) Jaye pajnysul
aq [[Im SUOISIAaY "Blep JO ajoAD Js1y Jospue aseyd jopd 30 sisAjeue [un apad
0 9,00 e 13s Aljeniul aq |im 19b.e) Juawsasiyoe ayj J9ISaWwas UYoea Jsa) |eul $,25IN09
yoea woy swajqosd papus uado UO S3102S JUSPN]S JOBJIXS [|IM SIOJOT)SUL BSIN0T)
‘swajqoid sysAyd jo suoneddde ayl [eal 0} suonn|os papua uado Buidojaaap pue
dn Buyas UO S3I00S JUSWISSASSE SAIJBINWND AQ PRINSEaW ag jim aoueuwnopad Juapnig

M.

"(Od-feuonendwon)
sJamsue [eajAjeue aaey juop jey) asoy} Buipniour swayshs jeaisAyd
Bulispow Joj sanbiuyoa) jeuoneNdWwoo JIseq asn [IIM SJUSpMS

v'e'e

‘Juawssasse Jo 91042 )54y Jo/pue aseyd jojd ay) Jaye pajngsul
aq ||m suoIsinay “BJep jo 31940 Is1y Jo/pue aseyd jopd Jo sisAjeue [un oapad
1O %09 1e18s Ajeniul ag [ Jabie) Juswaaaiyor ayj J8)salas |oea }sa) [Bul S,95IN0D
yoea woy swajgosd papus uado uo SJ00S JUBPN]S ]ORIIXS [|IM SIOIONISUl 3SIN0Y)
-swajqouid soisAyd jo suoneaidde ay) |eal 0} suonnjos papua uado Buidojaaap pue

(01d-Bunjuiy
|eanAjeue pue [2anuD) A|Jealo YoM 113y} S1ESILNWIWOD PUB ‘UoRN|os
J1ay} JO SS8Uj081I00 Y} alenieas ‘suolewixoidde ajeudoidde ayew
‘uonnjos Joj ABejess e ajenwio; ‘wajqoid e jo soadse [enuasss ay)
Apuapt Aay) yoiym uj sjapou [eagewayiew Bunonnsuod Aq swalsAs

dn Bumas uo $8100S JusLSSasSe aANBINWND AQ painseaw aq [im soueuuoysd juepngieaisAyd azAleue pue abpawouy siy) Aidde Ajuajadwos [m sjuapnig

‘Aig)sew ajeaIpuy |Im %09 Jo uleb v “abeiane aA0QE jO [9A8] B S)EIIPUL |lIM %8P JO
u1e6 abpajwmouy U0 2100 paz|pULIOU SARINWND Y "S3SIN02 2100 |8 Buunp uononsut
1sod pue oid passisiuiwpe sisay Asojuaaul Jdaouod soisAyd uo asueulouad aAleNwng

(0O1d peseqg-abpajmouyy) soueyosw

wnjuenb pue ‘soisAyd ulapow ‘sojweuipoway) ‘wsnaubewonose
‘solueyoaw apnjoul jeys soisAyd jo sidsouoo pue sajdiouud
Jejuswepuny ayj jo BuipuejsiapuN UB 3esjSuoLwsp im Sjuapns

v'E'T

S1ISHVL INJWIAIIHIV P8 SCOHIIIN LNIINSSISSY

SINOILNO ONINYVYIT INVHDOYd

o1l

~JUaWIss3s50 JO ajoAo pasodoid D joonID
1snw swoiboud jpy -pa3ajduwios aq 3snw dow wniniind o ‘woiboid jpuonanaysur uo st siyl fi

*BW0IING 3Y} JO UOHRIIAIOD [NISSIIINS JUALIIIBP [|IM I8} 138183 JUILLBAIIYDE 3L}
AJioads pue 3w03N0 YB3 BINSEAW 03 pash (S)poyiaws JuaUSSISSe Y3 aquIsap Ajjeoynads

‘xogquow aNpwwod OF 3y3 03 wuof siy3 fo Ados paubis b ywgng

‘poddns jiim awoang Bujuies
weJ80.1d Ydea (s)awonng Suiulea [ruoinISU| 3Y3 Jagquinu Ag ‘a1edipul

*AjunNUU03 ay3 0 8uiaq |[9m JLIOUO53 3Y] 0] 3INGLIUO) eyl saunjoaddo Jaaled Ayuap) g
“AJ31205 WIPOW U} AJISIBAID JO 3|0 BY) PUE 'SSAUIEME
lesmyjnd ‘aduesa|o} ‘Padsas Y3nosyl yromueal pue diysuaziyd pood jensuowag ‘s

'sa180j0uLd3] Jo AsLien pue ‘Adeialif uonewosu ‘sjpys Bupjew-uoisap pue Suluuerd

‘SIS BUIUB3SH) pue SupjuIyl |BI1ILD “UCKHEJUNWILOD USILM pUE [eJ0 Buisn Swajqoid 3A[0S “f
‘SINBLISYIBIN PUR *S3IUIIDS [BINIEN ‘SUY ‘SIIUBIDS [BIOIABYDY

pue [e130S ‘seiniuewny aY3woJj sadusuadxa pue a8pajmou JO Yipealq e 3lelisuowaq g
JUBWIDO[AAP [BUOSIad PUB ‘UOIIEINPI

J3jsuely ‘sips 3iseq ‘JuswaAojdua Joy pannbas sis Suiusea; Suopayy Ajdde pue anjep
*SSIUDIEME-J|35 JO JUDWIHC[AAIP 3Y3 03}

31NqLIU0d JeY3 sadusadxs pue sauljdidsip Jo Ayauiea e wouy saandadsiad assanip azAjeuy T
sawio3nQ Juiuiea jeuonRnisy;

1-SV s315Ayg ;weadoid

ADATTIOD AT TIVA AdOTALNY
=

SIN0I1LNO SNINYYIT WVHD0Ud

€10T/TZ/c pauugns ajeq

U3MOg UOSE[/9MO] SOf/UiA0DIN HJBA/SIHOIRA SOISUYD ((3Ullg 95E3|d) Joquiapy Jeis/Alnded




spoylaw
‘papasu juawWssasse
Se 3SIAdY 3jenjen3

SO1d |e ss3assy | sO1d lIe 10]id

¥10Z 3uiids €102 lied €707 Sunds

1-Sv SOISAUd  :3wepn weiSoid

312A) Juawssassy wesdoid




PROGRAM NAME

Physics As-T

DIVISION M/S/E

DEPARTMENT Physics

DATE APPROVED - -

DEGREE )

CERTIFICATE L]

REC;;':ED COURSE NAME :1=Introduced D =Developed M = Mastery

proGRAM | (ECAEROI20 I o151 | pLO2 | PLO3 | PLO4 | PLOS
Phys 110 [ ,D ,0,M 1,D I,D
Phys 120 I,D ,D,M ,D,M 1,0,M D,M
Phys 211 ,D,M  [,D,m ,D,M ,D,M M
S it : g
Math 160 3

Math 250

I} |} o O O ) O} O} 0] O} ]} | O8] ] W) 9 9] N




General Information:

examples posted in the PLO Sample File for additional guidance when completing your program
information.

Once completed, post the entire file in the WEAVE Document Repository for your program and submit a signed
hard copy of the PLO and Assessment page to the SLO Committee mailbox. When the SLO Committee has
reviewed the completed file and verified appropriate completion of each page, email acknowledgement will be
sent to the area dean. At this point, PLOs and assessments should be entered in WEAVEonline under the
appropriate program degree and/or certificate entity.

Please contact Melanie Parker, SLO Committee Faculty Co-Chair, at mparker@avc.edu should you need assistance,

0
PLOs and Assessment;

Use this page to document the PLOs and assessment strategies developed for your program. Once the file is
complete, submit a hard copy with the area dean’s signature to the SLO Committee mailbox. See Sample PLO
and Assessment page if you need additional guidance.

Program Assessment Cycle:

Document the expected assessment cycle for your program. See Assessment Cycle Samples #1 and 2 if you
need additional guidance.

Curriculum Map:

List each course that is part of your program. Indicate which courses are required. Use I, D, and M

designations to indicate the level at which each PLO is addressed and assessed in each course. See
Curriculum Map Samples #1 and 2 if you need additional guidance.







:33eq

‘leacuddy sapiwwo) O1S

:93e(

:jenoaddy ueaq easy

‘P13 BY3 U BuB{EW UOISIIBP [EIMID 10) 3IINOS B3 SE USIPHIY])
3unoy jo uoedNp3 ay3 JOj UCHERIJOSSY [RUOHREN 343 JO IDNPUC) JO IPOD |81 YY) 3quIS3p
A11931100 [jIm SJUIPNYS ZOZ PUe TOZ Y304 O %00T "Wexa jeuy syl uo pasod sewwadyp
1e31433 22443 JO INO OMY 0} SUDIIN|OS [EIIYID Ajnuapi Aj192110 JIIM SIUIPMIS JO %56 "Wexd
jeul TOZ 34D 3Y3 uo suoisanb Aessa anisuayasdwod ySnosyy passasse aq |jim s3uapms

"uo|ssa40.d pooypiIya AjJes ay3 03 JUBWHWWOD
pue ‘a8pajmouy ‘Bulpuelsiapun uadaap 1ey) siomeyaq jeuoissajosd
puUE SpJepuels [e21y3d 23240d103U) PUB IIBMEAD [IIM SIUBPMS -S§ Od

SY'T1

‘suojenjea3 uejd 8uiuieat ay) uo (Asopesnes) €
UBY3 JBMO] 3100S OU BAII3I [|IM SIUBPNIS ZOZ PUB TOZ 34D YI04 JO %S6 "Siayaeal Jojuaw Ag
pai1ajdwod suopenjea3 ueld Suiuies 7oz pue T0Z 34D 3yl Yy3nosyl passasse aq jjim syuapms

"SUUUNWIWIOD 113Y) PUB ‘Saljlwe) ‘sisydea wesdosd uaamiaq sdiysiauped
Jedoadal ‘jnpoadsal ajowoud ey soi8ajens dojeasp [jIm s3usapms -v# O1d

SY'Z'T

"JUBLWISSASSE [BUY Y UO (AIOIIRYSIIES) £ UBY) JBMO] 2J0DS OU BAIDIBI [[IM
20T PUe TOZ 342 Y3oq Ul SJUBPNIS JO %56 "AI9Jes PUB Y3jeay s,uaipjiya 0} pale|ds SUIaIuod
OU 123|434 [[IM SIUDWISSISSY “SI0JINLSUI BSIN0I 3Y) PUB SI13YIEI) J0JU3W YUm Ajaanesadood
pajajdwod s3uswWssasse [euly oz PUe TOZ 347 Y3 YEnoay) passasse aq jjIim s3uapnis

‘3auapyuod-jjas pue ‘Ayuapi ‘Suiulea) s,uaIpjyd |je
poddns jey) 5313238135 LOKRIBIBIUE 3MISOD AJBLISUOWP JjiM SIUBPMS -E# Od

S'v'T't

JuBWUBISSE uejd FulUIea] Ay} UD DACGE JO %G/ BIOJS [IM SIUIPNIS 20T 34D
10 %406 JuBwudisse ueld SululesT AYI UO BAOYE IO %S/ B30IS |[IM SIUBPMS TOZ 34D JO %SL
70T pue 107 34D ul palinbau sy33afo)d uejd Sutuiea] ayy y3nouyy passasse ag [Im SJuspms

‘'sawodno 3ujuies) aasod pue Aejd jeuswdojaaap y3noayl uuiea) poddns
123 SAYPAIDE PUR ‘BINDLLIND ‘SJUBLILOIIALS JO UOREN|EAS pue ‘uonejuawajdu
‘udisap ay3 Ul s19331.13S JUBWISSISSE JSUI0 Pue ‘UOIBIUBWNIOP
‘SUOIEAIBSQO J1IBWR)SAS 9SN AjjeUORUBIUI [IIM SIUSPMS -Z# OTd

SYETT

*Suolsantb
wexa 9AIsuayadwod 3yl U0 BA0GR U0 %0/ B40IS JIIMm SIUBPNIS ZDZ 340 JO %G6 “suolisanb
LexXa aAIsuaya.1dwod ay3 UO BACGE JO %/ 303§ |jIM SIU3PMS TOT 34D JO %58 "swexa jeuy
Z0Z pue 10z 34 ay3 uo suolsanb Aessa aaisusyasdwod yanoiyy passasse ag jjim s3uspnls

*saoioesd wesdoid pooyppyd Ajiea ajenjeaa pue
“Juawajdus ‘dojanap Asyy se 3ysia ae 03 ylig uaJppyd Jo JuawdopAap 3y} uo
sasuanjjul adnjnw pue’sansualIRIey3 ‘spadu ajedaiul [im SIUBPNIS-THOTd

S'v'Z'1T

S$139YV.L LNIJWIAIIHOVY pue SGOHLIW INFNSSISSY

S3IW0JLNO DNINYYIT INVEOOUd

ol

~JUaWssasso Jo appAr pasodoid b yIDIIL SN
swpiboid jjy pazajdwos aq 3snw dow wmndrnd o ‘woiboid jpuoINIISU UD SI S1Y3 Ji

*3W031N0 3y} JO UOHBIWOD [NJSSIIINS BUILIDIIP JIIM 1By 198.18] JUBWABILYOE BY)
Ayidads pue 3Wo3IN0 YIED JINSEIW 0) PAsN {S)poylaw JuUBWSSISSe Y] aquUIsap Ajjeaynads

‘Ajlunwwod
343 Jo 3u1aQ jjaMm DILWOUDDI 3Y) 0] 3INQLIILOI JBY) SaRIuMoiddo s9a1ed Ajnuap) 9

*A1D120S UIDPOW Ut AYISIDAIP JO 3104 BY} pue ‘ssdudleme
jBINYYND ‘9dueldjo) ‘adsas yanouyl ysomwesy pue diysuaznid poos ajesysuowaq g

*sai8ojouyaal Jo Ayauen pue ‘Adesals| uoinewsojul ‘siys Supjew-uoisidap pue Sujuueld ‘s|s
ujualsi) pue Supjuiyl {ENIID “UCHEDILNWIWOD UBKILIM pUE [10 SUISh SWajqoid BAj0S {7

‘SIBWBYIBIN PUB ‘SBIUBIIS jesmen ‘SHY ‘Sa0UBIdS jRIoiaRYyag

pue [2120S ‘SIILLWINK 3Y) WO} Sadusladxd pue 38pajmou) Jo Yyipeaiq e 3jesjsuowaq g
‘Juawdojanap jeuossad pue ‘uoneanpa

Jajsuey) ‘spys J1seq JuawAiojdwa 104 pasinbad sis Buiusea; Buojay Ajdde pue anjep “Z
‘SsausIeme-§}as Jo Juswdojaaap ay) 01 aIngiIL0d

1eY) s3duaLadXa pue Sauljdidsip J0 AialieA e wouy saAdadsiad asiaap azAjeuy T

s3wo3n0 Suuses] juonmusuy

"XOQjIDW 33RUWO0I S 3y 03 wiiof spy3 fo Adod paubis b wigns

‘Joddns |im swonnQ Suiuiea]
weidoud yoea (s)awodng Suluiea] jpuonniiisu) 3yl ‘aqwnu Ag ‘a3edipu)

1-Sv uoneanp3 Ajweg pue pjiy)

ADITTIOD ATTIVA AdOTHLNY
=/
SINO0DLNO ONINEYIT WVEDO0Ud
£10Z/€ SO1d DL Se paniwqns/T10z/6/s padojaaap Ajjeuidio

13%1e4 AlUePN




papaaN Sy 9SIA9Y | POpPaaN SV 9SIABY
S# O71d s53s55v G# 01d10)id | PapaaN Sy as1Aay
P#071d 55955V # O1d S5assy v# 01d 10)1d papasN sy 3siAay
€# O1d s5assy €4 OTd 55955V £# O1d 55955V E#07430)ld | P3paaN sv asinay
T# O1d S53ssy Tt O1d Ssassy T# 01d ssassy 7# 071d 559557 T# 01d 30)id papasN Se 3sIndy
T# 01d $$355V T# O1d ssassy T# O1d 55955V T# O1d S5955Y T# O1d 55355V T#01d 30Id
10z Supds €TOZ iled €102 Supds Z10z lied Z10Z Supds TIOZ jied TT0Z Supds 0T0Z lied 010z Supds

318 P Padv-00y5/UONEINPI AjIUe] Pue pjiud

:dweN weldold

3J9A) Ju3WSS3SSY Weidold




PROGRAM NAME

Child and Family Education

DIVISION Health Sciences

DEPARTMENT Child and Family Education

DATE APPROVED

DEGREE

CERTIFICATE

REC:‘;':ED COURSE NAME :l=Introduced D=Developed M = Mastery
procram | (E¥AERO220 [ b5y | po2 | PLO3 | PLO4 | PLOS

CFE 101 [ | | | I
CFE 102 ,D 1,0 [ l k
CFE 103 D D D D D
[v] |CFE 104 D D D D [
71 |cre1os D D D D D
CFE 106 ,D 1,D 1,D ,D
71 |cFe11s D,M D,M D,M D,M D,M
[7] JCFE201 D,M D,M D,M D,M D,M
CFE 202 D,M DM D,M D,M DM
CFE 211 D D D %D D
0 |ART 160 | AR | e
[0 |cFE107 D D D D D
] |cFE 109 D D D D D
] |cFE110 M D D D D
C1 |erea1 M D D M M
[ JcFE113 D D D D D
1 |crFeE114 1,0 I,D 1,0 ,D 7
[0 |cre1is D D D D
0 |cre120 D D D D
[0 |cre122 I,D ,D ,D I,D
0 |creiso LD ! ,D :
[ |cFe1s1 1,D I ,D e
[] [crFeas2 ,D l ,D i3
1 [crFE 155 1,0 | 1,D o
] |cFeise ,D [ 1,D e |
(] |cFeas7 1,0 [ 1,0 b
[0 |cFE199 D E i D
[ |NF100 D ! D | |
0 InF102 D T #llD i
[ [|DbA103 I,D 1D el
= e “ . T g
= S i iy




1107 Y240) p21opd()/800¢/1 1/ -paa04ddp a0y

91eq Teaosddy sapnuwod) O3S - 11:Tq ‘leaosddy uea(g eary
€018 ‘suorjejal
10] 9A0qe pue 2,/ JO 91008 B SAII]OR 9SIN0D SIY} IOJ SJUIPMNIS SI9]SOWIDS Iapuad [njaoead ajouwrold o) pue A}39190S JO S[9AI]
31[1 JO ¢,/ UAYM JWT PaIOPISU0d St OIS SIY ], ‘suonsanb aostoys [1e 32 K1enbs sjowoid o3 poudissp sanbruyoa;
a|dnjnw pue 1amsue Hoys Suisn uaAid aq [[im sozzmb 1o0/pue suexyg feonoeld urejdxa pue ajenjeas ‘ssnosiq € OIS SY'T

"7 OIS 10] 2A0QE pue 9,/ JO 9100S ©

9A91YOR 3SINOD SIY] 10] SJUSPTYS SULI] 3] JO 9,0/ UYM JOW PIIIPISUOD "JUaWISAIIYDE 03 saljdde 31 se A31SI9AIp Iopuad
$1 OIS 2YL "OIS =Y JO Suipuejsiopun JuUapnjs SMSUS 0 PAZIjun | JO IZPa|MOUy © 2JRIIST[{] "PLOIqR PUR §) Y UIfim .

3q s uonejuasald Jelo 10 spodal Joensqe ‘goreasal fsiaded uua | $9]01 J9puad Ul AJISIDAIP Y3 J9PISU0)) 17 OIS s

"I QIS 10J 9A0(QE PUE %)/, JO 2100S B AINO. ISIMOD SI} I0] "aAnoadsiad Areurjdiosipiojul pue

SJUSPIYS SI191SWIAS Y]} JO %0/ USYM JoUL PAIIPISUOD ST OIS Y[ "29104d [e2130]0100s ' woy 1apusd jo sjusuoduiod feonijod
ajdnnul 10 IomSue HI0YS/ABSSI UR 1J30q SUIsn UAAIS oq [[Im SWEeXs pue OLIO}SIY ‘[BID0S 9)enjeAd pue sulwexy ;] O7S €1

SLADIVL INHINHAFIHOV

pPut SAOH LA INHNSSHSSY SHNODLNO ONINIVAT INAANLS O1d| O

“npadao@uayvdut 0} Adod 11011315 Up NUIGNS XOQUIDW IO 0TS ) 0] HLIOf
sup1 fo {doo pau3is p jugng -awooNo 3y3 Jo uoiadwoo [NJss00Ns SUILLIANAP [[IM Jey) 1951e) JUSWIIADIYOER Sy PUR SWODINO OB INSEIW O} pasn (s)poyia JUSWISSISSE
3y) 3quIsap Ajjesy1dadg Heddns [jim SwodnE Sulirea] Juspmg Yoes (s)awong Suures wesdoid pue (s)awosmQ Sunuea] [euonmnsy] 3y ‘1quinu Aq *ajesipuj

"AUNWIWO3 3Y} §O PUIB] [j3M DILOUODI3 SY) 0} SJNGUIUCD JBY) SSIPUNKOAA0 JIIIBD AJIIUBP)} °G 19pUa0 10 K30
“A12100s UIBpOW Ul AYSIaNIP 10 3j01 By PSD JO AS0IOO8 .4 11L ASUNOD
pue ‘ssauaieme [BIM)INO 'aoueIjo) "oadsal ybnory) yiomwes) pue diysuazno poob ajensuows( g NMAGIANN ¥ LDArENS ASANO0D
‘sa1Bojouyoa) Jo Ajauea pue ‘Adelay) uonewiojY) ‘siiNs Supjew-uoisinap pue Buuued 91 MUOM

'sjijs Buiuajsy pue Bunbjuiy) 1221UD ‘UOHEDILNWIWOS UBKUM pue |20 Buisn swiajgoid anjos b
*SOIJEWSYIEY PUE ‘S30UBIDG [RINJEN ‘SUY 'Se0usIog [eloeyag 3937100 AFTIVA 3dOT3LNY

PUE |E}D0S ‘SBIIUBWINK BU} WO SBOUBLISCXa PUE SBP3MOUY JO YIPEaIq € JjENSUoWaQ ¢ o/
Juawdojanap |euosiad pue L\ m\

‘uoneanpa Jajsue) ‘sPS oiseq "JuawAojdwa Joj pannbal sypys Suiuses) Suojay Aidde pue anjep 'z

'SSaUBIEME-)}aS JO Jualidolanap
3y} 0} 8)NqUIUO Jey) S3duauAdxa pue sauldidsip jo Alalea e woy sanpadsiad asiaalp azAjeuy °| SHWODLAO ONINYVIT LNIANLS
sawodnQ BuluieaT |[euognigsy)

€107/TT/€0 ‘papruqng areg SIAR(] ﬁuwé (yuug asealq) 1equIaly Jyel1S/Anoe]




Here is a definition I feel that it fitting to our OOs

Operational outcomes are defined as entities that exist to provide operational services and
organizational support. These entities manage and maintain the institutional infrastructure
in order to provide an environment conducive to student learning. Operation outcomes
are to be developed so that, once measured, individual entities can evaluate their own
level of performance measured against locally established criteria of success.



